Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 4:30 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)

Cc: Boudin, Chesa (DAT);Mulligan, Jeff A. (KGO-TV);Tuggle, Heather
Subject: Re: Dion Lim: Safeway Attempted Carjacking Incident Update
Hi Rachel,

Perhaps you are mistaken— my previous email reads “family” meaning her son. He provided me a statement from his
mother.

Here is also the portion of our previous email that was not addressed. Could you please respond with context
surrounding the other suspects who are not minors and the circumstances pertaining to them. Again, not the minor.

It is our understanding that one suspect in this case is a minor. "California Welfare and
Institutions Code" does not prohibit the DA's office from discussing the other parts of the case
involving individuals who are over 18.

Many Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com

On May 21, 2021, at 4:00 PM, Marshall, Rachel (DAT) <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hi Dion,
Your information is inaccurate.

We have spoken to the victim repeatedly, including today, and she told us that she has never spoken to
you directly. She has spoken with us and confirmed she would like her face blurred, which we learned
has not been done on your social media accounts.

Thank you,

Rachel

Rachel Marshall

Director of Communications & Policy Advisor
Assistant District Attorney

Office of San Francisco District Attorney Chesa Boudin
Rachel.Marshall@sfgov.org

San Francisco District Attorney

350 Rhode Island Street, North Building, Suite 400N




San Francisco, CA 94103
Desk: (628) 652-4193
Cell: (415) 416-4468

The information contained in this electronic message may be confidential and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege and/ or
the attorney work-product doctrine. 1t is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly
probibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please delete the original message from your e-mail

system. Thank yon.

From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>

Date: Friday, May 21, 2021 at 2:31 PM

To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>, "Boudin, Chesa (DAT)"
<chesa@sfgov.org>

Cc: "Mulligan, Jeff A. (KGO-TV)" <Jeff.A.Mulligan@abc.com>, "Tuggle, Heather"
<Heather.Tuggle@abc.com>

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

The victim's family and | have been corresponding and they are aware of my prior Tweets and
what they would like to be included or excluded in our story.

Please be mindful of the victim's most up-to-date requests to ABC7 going forward.

Be Well,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com
<image001l.png>

From: Marshall, Rachel (DAT) <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 1:23 PM

To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>; Boudin, Chesa (DAT) <chesa@sfgov.org>

Cc: Mulligan, Jeff A. (KGO-TV) <Jeff.A.Mulligan@abc.com>; Tuggle, Heather <Heather.Tuggle@abc.com>
Subject: Re: Dion Lim: Safeway Attempted Carjacking Incident Update

Hi Dion,

Pursuant to the California Welfare and Institutions Code, we are legally prohibited from discussing
anything related to a juvenile case, and this should not be interpreted as confirming or denying anything
about the case status or the claims you made. Additionally, my understanding is that you spoke with an
ADA in our juvenile unit a while back regarding privacy concerns with this case and that you agreed to
blur out the face of the victim in this case per the victim’s request. We were advised that it has not
been blurred on your social media accounts. Please be mindful of the victim’s request in any update.
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Thank you.

Rachel Marshall

Director of Communications & Policy Advisor
Assistant District Attorney
Office of San Francisco District Attorney Chesa Boudin

Rachel. Marshall@sfgov.org

San Francisco District Attorney

350 Rhode Island Street, North Building, Suite 400N
San Francisco, CA 94103

Desk: (628) 652-4193

Cell: (415) 416-4468

The information contained in this electronic message may be confidential and may be subject fo the attorney-client privilege and/ or
the attorney work-product doctrine. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity fo whom it is addressed. If you are
not the infended recipient, you are hereby nofified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in ervor, please delete the original message from your e-mail

system. Thank yon.

From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>

Date: Friday, May 21, 2021 at 11:12 AM

To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>, "Boudin, Chesa (DAT)"
<chesa@sfgov.org>

Cc: "Mulligan, Jeff A. (KGO-TV)" <Jeff.A.Mulligan@abc.com>, "Tuggle, Heather"
<Heather.Tuggle@abc.com>

Subject: Dion Lim: Safeway Attempted Carjacking Incident Update

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hi Rachel,

We are running an update to a story | covered a few months ago involving a 75-year old woman
who was assaulted and targeted in an attempted carjacking at a Safeway store in the Richmond
District.

We realize the suspects involved include minors-- but we are not asking for information on the
suspects themselves, rather information on the status of the case.

It has come to our attention your office dropped the case due to a lack of DNA evidence.

Was DNA evidence needed despite multiple cell phone videos provided by witnesses and
surveillance from the store itself? There were also withesses who gave statements to law
enforcement after the incident happened.

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

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 2:31 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT);Boudin, Chesa (DAT)

Cc: Mulligan, Jeff A. (KGO-TV);Tuggle, Heather

Subject: Re: Dion Lim: Safeway Attempted Carjacking Incident Update
Hi Rachel,

It is our understanding that one suspect in this case is a minor. "California Welfare and Institutions Code"
does not prohibit the DA's office from discussing the other parts of the case involving individuals who are over
18.

The victim's family and | have been corresponding and they are aware of my prior Tweets and what they
would like to be included or excluded in our story.

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

Pursuant to the California Welfare and Institutions Code, we are legally prohibited from discussing anything related to a
juvenile case, and this should not be interpreted as confirming or denying anything about the case status or the claims
you made. Additionally, my understanding is that you spoke with an ADA in our juvenile unit a while back regarding
privacy concerns with this case and that you agreed to blur out the face of the victim in this case per the victim’s
request. We were advised that it has not been blurred on your social media accounts. Please be mindful of the victim’s
request in any update.

Thank you.

Rachel Marshall

Director of Communications & Policy Advisor



Assistant District Attorney
Office of San Francisco District Attorney Chesa Boudin

Rachel.l\{arshall@_‘sfgov.org

San Francisco District Attorney

350 Rhode Island Street, North Building, Suite 400N
San Francisco, CA 94103

Desk: (628) 652-4193

Cell: (415) 416-4468

The information contained in this electronic message may be confidential and may be subject fo the attorney-client privilege and/ or the attorney work-
product doctrine. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity fo whom it is addressed. If you are not the infended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly probibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please
delete the original message from your e-mail system. Thank you.

From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>

Date: Friday, May 21, 2021 at 11:12 AM

To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>, "Boudin, Chesa (DAT)" <chesa@sfgov.org>

Cc: "Mulligan, Jeff A. (KGO-TV)" <Jeff.A.Mulligan@abc.com>, "Tuggle, Heather" <Heather.Tuggle@abc.com>
Subject: Dion Lim: Safeway Attempted Carjacking Incident Update

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hi Rachel,

We are running an update to a story | covered a few months ago involving a 75-year old woman who was
assaulted and targeted in an attempted carjacking at a Safeway store in the Richmond District.

We realize the suspects involved include minors-- but we are not asking for information on the suspects
themselves, rather information on the status of the case.

It has come to our attention your office dropped the case due to a lack of DNA evidence.

Was DNA evidence needed despite multiple cell phone videos provided by witnesses and surveillance from the
store itself? There were also witnesses who gave statements to law enforcement after the incident happened.

Many Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com
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Burke, Robxn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 11:11 AM

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
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 12:53 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT);Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: Story Inquiry: Chinatown Today

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hi Rachel,
Working on a piece for today's newscasts about the incident involving Fanly Chen over the weekend.

Community leaders and members of the media seemed to be under the impression Chesa would be appearing
to speak to the Ms. Chen in person and to possibly empathize with her frustrations and pain. Chesa did not
show up to the store today.

Can you please elaborate on why Chesa was not there and what he was attending to instead?

Note: we are not looking for comment on the suspect, as he is a minor-- but solely on the circumstances
surrounding Chesa's decision not to be in attendance.

Thanks,
Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com

£



Burke, Robzn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:51 PM

To: Boudin, Chesa (DAT)

Subject: Fwd: DION Lim: ABC7 Story Request

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>

Date: May 3, 2021 at 12:50:55 PM PDT

To: Rachel Marshall <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>, chesa@sfglv.org
Subject: DION Lim: ABC7 Story Request

Hello Rachel,
I’m seeking comment from Chesa/your office for a story I'm working on today.

Sidney Hammond is one example of someone who committed offenses such as robbery and then
released only to then commit an assault weeks later.

While | can not comment or confirm if this person has mental health issues— nor do | expect or want
confirmation or comment on his health— what are some of the measures being put into the place to
ensure those who are/might be in need of medical assistance (for something such as mental health) are
treated versus let back out into the general public to re-offend?

Many Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com




Burke, Robxn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:51 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT);chesa@sfglv.org
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

Sidney Hammond is one example of someone who committed offenses such as robbery and then released only to then
commit an assault weeks later.

While | can not comment or confirm if this person has mental health issues— nor do | expect or want confirmation or
comment on his health— what are some of the measures being put into the place to ensure those who are/might be in
need of medical assistance (for something such as mental health) are treated versus let back out into the general public

to re-offend?

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

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 1:36 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT);Boudin, Chesa (DAT)

Subject: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Information Request-- Dewayne Kemp

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hi Rachel,
Checking in to learn more about Mr. Dewayne Kemp.

He was arrested and is currently in custody after an attack on two older Asian Americans along Broadway in
San Francisco earlier this month.

It appears Kemp was sentenced to 5 years in federal prison but then was placed on probation. in June of 2020
his probation was terminated. Less than 10 months later he was arrested for this incident along Broadway
which resulted in one victim to lose consciousness.

We have a hard deadline of 3pm.

Many Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com

-1/
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Burke, Robxn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 4:06 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT);Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: Re: Dion Lim: Inquiry into Carlos Claros

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Thanks Rachel-- have a great weekend.
Regards,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com

£

From: Marshall, Rachel (DAT) <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:07 PM

To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>; Boudin, Chesa (DAT) <chesa@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Dion Lim: Inquiry into Carlos Claros

Hi Dion,

Our office has charged Mr. Claros in this recent incident with six counts (four felonies and two misdemeanors), including
attempted robbery with a gun.

We filed a motion for his detention, which was granted by a judge.

Mr. Claros is on felony probation from a 2018 incident.

Given that this is a pending case, we are limited in what else we can share at this time.
Thank you,

Rachel
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Burke, Robxn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 12:14 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT);Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: Dion Lim: Inquiry into Carlos Claros

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hi Rachel,

We are looking for comment from Chesa on a 22-year old man named Carlos Claros. He was
recently arrested for robbery, carrying a concealed firearm, possession of a firearm by a felon etc.

He appears to have quite a lengthy record including multiple strong-armed robberies including one
where 3 minors were assaulted, drug possession and being in possession of a stolen car.
Can Chesa/someone at the DA's office explain the reasoning why Mr. Claros was on probation

despite his extensive criminal history and Mr. Boudin's words to the victims in this recent incident?

Thank you for your help. We are turning this for our afternoon/evening newscasts and have a hard
deadline of 3:15pm.

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com

£
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Burke, Robxn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 12:36 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)

Cc: Boudin, Chesa (DAT)

Subject: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Story Quote Request

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hi Rachel,
Looking for comment to the question below. Our deadline is a hard 2:30pm. Thanks in advance.

Chesa Boudin has reported overall crime to be down across the city. Despite this messaging, residents in his
neighborhood are currently angered and frustrated over a recent string of crimes. This includes an incident
involving a woman in her 60's who was attacked and robbed in broad daylight by men who ambushed her
while on a walk several days ago.

This was only a few houses down from where Mr. Boudin lived and a few blocks from his current residence.
Knowing these crimes can happen anywhere and to anyone-- and because this one happened so close to
where Mr. Boudin lives and one of his loved ones could have been targeted-- what would he like to see

happen when the perpetrators are apprehended and what is he doing to combat the problem?

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com

£
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Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 3:43 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)

Subject: Re: Inquiry Into Roman Banks

Very helpful-- I'll be sure to add this into my coverage.

Will let you know if we have any questions. Thanks, Rachel--

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com

From: Marshall, Rachel (DAT) <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:53 PM

To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>

Subject: Re: Inquiry Into Roman Banks

Hi Dion,

Our office filed charges against Mr. Banks for the Twin Peaks burglary and he was released on his own

recognizance. That case remains pending. In Mr. Banks’s more recent case, our office has filed more than 10 felony
charges against him and we sought his detention without bail. The court set bail of $100,000 over our objection and Mr.
Banks then posted bail. His preliminary hearing is set for April 15.

Thanks so much,

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

The information contained in this electronic message may be confidential and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege and/ or the attorney work-
product doctrine. It is intended only for the use of the individnal or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are bereby
notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly probibited. 1f you have received this electronic message in error, please
delete the original message from your e-mail system. "Thank_yon.
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From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 2:21 PM

To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Inquiry Into Roman Banks

Thanks very much. I'll be on the lookout.

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com

£

From: Marshall, Rachel (DAT) <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, April 12,2021 2:16 PM

To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>

Subject: Re: Inquiry Into Roman Banks

Hi Dion,
| will have an answer for you shortly.

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
product doctrine. 1t is intended only for the use of the individual or entity fo whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly probibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please
delete the original message from your e-mail system. Thank you.

From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 10:42 AM

To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>
Subject: Inquiry Into Roman Banks

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hi Rachel,
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I'm looking for some information about an individual named Roman Banks. He appears to have been part of a
car burglary near Twin Peaks in December then was part of a hot prowl burglary a couple months later
involving Asian senior citizens and a weapon.

Can you shed some light as to why he was released after the Twin Peaks incident and his other priors?
Deadline is around 2:30 this afternoon.

Many Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com

17



Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:21 PM

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
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:16 PM

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

Rachel.Marshall@sfgov.ore

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
product doctrine. It is intended only for the use of the individnal or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly probibited. 1f you have received this electronic message in error, please
delete the original message from your e-mail system. "Ihanfk_yon.

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
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 10:42 AM

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
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 4:17 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)

Subject: Re: Inquiry re: Young/Pasene prosecution status

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Thanks very much— hope to speak with you again soon.

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com

On Mar 26, 2021, at 2:42 PM, Marshall, Rachel (DAT) <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hi Dion,
ADA Reinstedt referred your inquiry to me.

Our office is prosecuting Zion Young and Fagamalama Pasene for murder charges. The case was on for
trial today but the court continued the trial to April 16.

Hope that helps.

Rachel

Rachel Marshall

Director of Communications & Policy Adviser
Assistant District Attorney

Office of San Francisco District Attorney Chesa Boudin
Rachel.Marshall@sfeov.oro

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

system. Thank you.
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Burke, Robxn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 12:40 PM

To: Reinstedt, Dane (DAT)

Subject: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Kelvin Chew's Family

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hello Dane,
This is Dion Lim, anchor/reporter at ABC7 News.

I've been talking with the Chew family and conducted an interview with them today. They recommended |
reach out to you.

I'm looking for some details as to where the case stands now.
Can you please give me a call at the number below? I'm on deadline for this afternoon.

Much Appreciated,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com

£
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Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 5:41 PM

To: Burris, Courtney (DAT)

Subject: Re: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Story Request

Thank you for your reply.

| believe Ms. Martinez has been reaching out to the Da's office to obtain a restraining order against her
assailant. Can you shed some light into why she was not able to get one-- and are you able to help her get one
quickly?

Despite her perpetrator being in custody she is quite traumatized knowing he raped a woman and is afraid for
her safety if he gets out.

| believe a restraining order would allow her to return to some sense of normalcy.

Many Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com

From: Burris, Courtney (DAT) <courtney.burris@sfgov.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 4:29 PM

To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>

Subject: RE: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Story Request

Hi Dion,

Yes, | am the assigned ADA. | took over the matter when he picked up the new case while out of custody, currently
handling both. We are working with Ms. Martinez and she has made recent contact with our office.

Best regards,

Courtney Burris

Assistant District Attorney

Child Assault Sex Assault Unit

District Six Liason Team

San Francisco District Attorney’s Office

350 Rhode Island St. Suite 400N, San Francisco California
(415) 553-1801
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From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 12:59 PM

To: Burris, Courtney (DAT) <courtney.burris@sfgov.org>
Subject: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Story Request

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hi Courtney,

Looking for confirmation you are working with a woman named Miriam Martinez involved in a kidnapping and
false imprisonment case from September of 2020.

Have you spoken with her or attempted contact recently? | believe the email for Ms. Martinez's Victims
Services Advocate, Amanda Esquivel is no longer working.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 11:33 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT);Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: ABC7 News Story Friday

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hello:

Seeking comment from Chesa on a story set to air tomorrow pertaining to a man in custody named Allan
Stewart.

Has Chesa been in contact with the victims of the September felony kidnapping and false imprisonment-- and
the assault and rape later in November?

Can Chesa elaborate more on the decision of allowing Stewart to wear an ankle monitor versus keeping him
behind bars despite his extensive criminal history?

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
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 11:18 AM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT);Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: New York Times Article Quote

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hi Rachel,

Looking for reaction from Chesa to the New York Times piece where he is quoted as stating Antoine Watson
was "in some sort of temper tantrum".

Can he please elaborate on his definition of "temper tantrum"?

Does he find the actions of Mr. Watson (banging his hand on a nearby car) in line with the term "temper
tantrum" and an appropriate reason for his actions in pushing and killing Mr. Ratanapakdee?

Our piece is airing tonight.
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
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 5:55 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT);Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: Re: ABC7 Statement Request

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Note: we are going on the air in about 25 minutes.

Thanks Much,

Dion Lim

ABC7 News

Anchor/Reporter

415-517-8264

IG: www.instagram.com/DionLimTV
THE BOOK: https://amzn.to/2WXPk8t
THE CHRONICLE: https://bit.ly/2Z3BioD

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 5:42 PM

To: Rachel.Marshall@sfgov.org <Rachel.Marshall@sfgov.org>; chesa@sfgov.org <chesa@sfgov.org>
Subject: ABC7 Statement Request

Hello:

Looking to see if we can get a reaction to documents we have received showing the DA dropped Jerry Lyons'
stolen vehicle arrest from October of 2020.

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
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 5:43 PM

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
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 12:21 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)

Subject: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Story Inquiry

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hi Rachel,

Looking to see if | can get a response from Chesa on the mayor and Catherine Stefani asking SFPD to pull
robbery, burglary, gang arrests to see how many cases include suspects who were deferred to other agencies
or dropped.

Thanks Much,

Dion Lim

ABC7 News
Anchor/Reporter
415-517-8264
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Burke, Robxn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 2:14 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)

Subject: Fw: MEDIA ADVISORY: SFPOA Calls for Independent Oversight Panel to Review DA Charging

Decisions & Conflicts of Interest

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Also: any response from the DA's office on this?

Dion Lim

ABC7 News

Anchor/Reporter

415-517-8264

IG: www.instagram.com/DionLimTV
THE BOOK: https://amzn.to/2WXPk8t
THE CHRONICLE: https://bit.ly/2Z3BioD

MEDIA ADVISORY Contact:
TODAY
Monday, January 4, 2021 Tom Saggau

(408) 209-6813
tom@saggau-derollo.com

Dustin DeRollo
(408) 499-6195
dustin@saggau-derollo.com

SFPOA Calls for Independent Oversight Panel to Review DA

Charging Decisions & Conflicts of Interest

Demand comes following two people Killed by a repeat offender

Chesa Boudin refused to charge for past crimes

31



San Francisco, CA—Following the New Year's Eve double vehicle homicide of Hanako Abe and Elizabeth
Platt by Troy McAlister, a violent repeat offender who was released after a plea bargain by the District
Attorney, the San Francisco Police Officers Association is demanding the creation of an Independent

Oversight Panel to review Chesa Boudin’s criminal charging decisions.

Furthermore, based on preliminary information that Chesa Boudin, as a public defender, may have
represented McAlister in a 2015-armed robbery case, the SFPOA is requesting that the District Attorney’s
Office go under a thorough independent review of potential conflicts of interests in criminal cases, including
a full analysis of individuals and cases that are still active of former Office of the Public Defender
employees who are now employed by Chesa Boudin. Additionally, the SFPOA requests that all records
related to the court proceedings for the 2015 armed-robbery case be released publicly, including the plea

deal.

“Two people were killed on New Year's Eve because Chesa Boudin refused to do his job, which is to hold
criminals and victimizers accountable,” said Tony Montoya, President of the San Francisco Police Officers’
Association. “Now, rather than accept any responsibility for the deadly impacts of his failures, he’s blamed

no less than three other public agencies for his own mistake. It's arrogant, juvenile and pathetic.”

In March of 2020, McAlister and Boudin’s office came to a sentencing agreement for a 2015-armed robbery
with a firearm that resulted in McAlister not serving another day in prison, he was released immediately on
parole. Since that time, McAlister has been arrested multiple times by SFPD and potentially other law
enforcement agencies operating in San Francisco. Chesa Boudin has failed to file criminal charges in each

of these cases.

“From secret Grand Jury proceedings to sweetheart deals for career criminals being cut by Mr. Boudin
behind closed doors, the public deserves transparency and accountability from their District Attorney,”
Montoya continued. “It’s time for a public, independent review of the District Attorney’s actions and for a full

accounting of conflicts of interest in his office before anyone else gets killed by another career criminal.”

What:

Interviews with SFPOA President Tony Montoya on calls for DA oversight

Who:
Tony Montoya, President, SFPOA
Tracy McCray, Vice President, SFPOA
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When:
TODAY 2:00 PM to 3:00 PM; 3:30 PM to 7:00 PM. Please call to arrange an appointment time.

Where:

Via Zoom or call to arrange a COVID compliant interview.

HitH

This email was sent to kgotv.desk@abc.com

why did | get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences
Saggau & DeRollo, LLC - 97 S 2nd St Ste 100 - San Jose, CA 95113-2512 - USA

K
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Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 1:10 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)

Cc: #KGOTV Assignment Desk

Subject: Re: 11:30 pm. live Zoom interview link
Rachel,

Thanks for your help facilitating last night's 11:30 Zoom interview.

Wanted to circle back and see if Chesa will be commenting on today's response from DCPD and SFPD's POA
that they acted in accordance to protocol when dealing with Mr. McAlister.

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

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:38 PM

To: Walsh, Ed <Ed.Walsh@abc.com>

Cc: Stone, JR <JR.Stone@abc.com>; Stuerenberg, Shari M. (KGO-TV) <Shari.M.Stuerenberg@abc.com>; Lim, Dion F.
(KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>

Subject: Re: 11:30 pm. live Zoom interview link

Great, thanks!

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
product doctrine. 1t is intended only for the use of the individnal or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly probibited. 1f you have received this electronic message in error, please
delete the original message from your e-mail system. "Ihank_yon.
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From: "Walsh, Ed" <Ed.Walsh@abc.com>

Date: Sunday, January 3, 2021 at 10:37 PM

To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>

Cc: JR Stone Abc Stone <JR.Stone@abc.com>, "Stuerenberg, Shari M. (KGO-TV)"
<Shari.M.Stuerenberg@abc.com>, "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Subject: RE: 11:30 pm. live Zoom interview link

If you could have him log in by around 11:20 p.m. or earlier that would be great, so we can make sure the connection is
OK.

Thanks again

Goc

Ed Walsh « Assignment Editor
<33 wauwiwhhwi dgflwdaf VEr AF Dk 7444

Z k748 ,#870: 654##’11{@#—748 ,<;806<:
Follow Breaking News on Twitter: @ABC7NewsBayArea

From: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:35 PM

To: Walsh, Ed

Cc: Stone, JR; Stuerenberg, Shari M. (KGO-TV); Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)
Subject: Re: 11:30 pm. live Zoom interview link

Just to clarify—the DA should log in right at 11:307?

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
product doctrine. 1t is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are bereby
notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 1f you have received this electronic message in error, please
delete the original message from your e-mail system. "Thanfk_yon.

From: "Walsh, Ed" <Ed.Walsh@abc.com>
Date: Sunday, January 3, 2021 at 9:50 PM
To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>
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Cc: JR Stone Abc Stone <JR.Stone@abc.com>, "Stuerenberg, Shari M. (KGO-TV)"
<Shari.M.Stuerenberg@abc.com>, "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Subject: 11:30 pm. live Zoom interview link

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Thanks for doing this.

This is the Zoom link for the 11:30 p.m. live interview with Chesa Boudin.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84564768652?pwd=YnlrWIVITk5nOHhFTUh3SjBYdXJ1dz09
Meeting ID: 845 6476 8652
Password: 644908

D)

Ed Walsh « Assignment Editor

<33#uwrquVwhhwai/ Al wgf vEr AF D# 7444
Z 44748 3 870: 654mh (w4748 ,<;8096<:
Follow Breaking News on Twitter: @ABC7NewsBayArea
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Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:36 PM

To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT);Walsh, Ed

Cc: Stone, JR;Stuerenberg, Shari M. (KGO-TV)
Subject: Re: 11:30 pm. live Zoom interview link

Hi Rachel,

It's best if he logs in a few minutes before hand so we can test his signal and adjust his shot if needed.

Please try for 11:25 if he can.

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

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:34 PM

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
delete the original message from your e-mail system. "Thank_you.

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

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84564768652?pwd=YnlrWIVITkSnOHhFTUh3SjBYdXJ1dz09
Meeting ID: 845 6476 8652
Password: 644908

Ed Walsh « Assignment Editor

<33fuwrgWVwhhwe/dgidaf Vfr AF Dk 7444
7 44748 #870: 654 #abh w748 < ;8(96< :
Follow Breaking News on Twitter: @ABC7NewsBayArea
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Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 4:00 PM

To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV);Boudin, Chesa (DAT)

Cc: Mulligan, Jeff A. (KGO-TV);Tuggle, Heather

Subject: Re: Dion Lim: Safeway Attempted Carjacking Incident Update
Hi Dion,

Your information is inaccurate.

We have spoken to the victim repeatedly, including today, and she told us that she has never spoken to you
directly. She has spoken with us and confirmed she would like her face blurred, which we learned has not been done on
your social media accounts.

Thank you,

Rachel

Rachel Marshall

Director of Communications & Policy Advisor
Assistant District Attorney
Office of San Francisco District Attorney Chesa Boudin

Rachel.Marshall@sfoov.ore

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

Cc: Mulligan, Jeff A. (KGO-TV) <lJeff.A.Mulligan@abc.com>; Tuggle, Heather <Heather.Tuggle@abc.com>
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
product doctrine. 1t is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 1f you have received this electronic message in error, please
delete the original message from your e-mail system. "Thank yon.
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

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 1:24 PM

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

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:54 PM

To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)

Subject: Re: DION Lim: ABC7 Story Request
Dion,

Our office is charging Mr. Hammond with multiple felonies and misdemeanors for the assault that occurred on April 30,
2021 and we will seek his detention at arraignment. He has a pending case for allegedly stealing eggs from a local
market and then pushing a store employee on his way out. There were no injuries in connection with that case.

The DA’s Office is continually seeking increased tools to promote public safety.

From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>

Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 at 12:51 PM

To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>, "chesa@sfglv.org" <chesa@sfglv.org>
Subject: DION Lim: ABC7 Story Request

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hello Rachel,
I’'m seeking comment from Chesa/your office for a story I'm working on today.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 2:20 PM

To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)

Cc: Boudin, Chesa (DAT)

Subject: Re: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Story Quote Request
Hi Dion,

DA Boudin cares about everyone in San Francisco being and feeling safe, whether they live in his own community or any
other. He has filed more than 5,000 new prosecutions since taking office and is focused on continuing to promote public
safety.

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
product doctrine. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity fo whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are bhereby
notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly probibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please
delete the original message from your e-mail system. Thank you.

From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Date: Thursday, April 22, 2021 at 12:37 PM

To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>
Cc: "Boudin, Chesa (DAT)" <chesa@sfgov.org>

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

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:54 PM
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
product doctrine. 1t is intended only for the use of the individnal or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are bereby
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

Rachel. Marshall@) sfgov.org

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

11



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

Rachel.l\larsha]l(@sfgov.org

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
notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly probibited. If you have received this electronic message in ervor, please
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

13



Many Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area

415-517-8264 | abc7news.com

14



Burke, Robxn (DAT)

From: Burris, Courtney (DAT)

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
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Radley >

“Truly pathetic” Sources tell
me charges were dropped In
the case of this 75-year old
woman who was dragged by
her hair & assaulted in an
attempted carjacking in the
Richmond in March.

| wanted to know why &
reached out to Rachel
Marshall...

(1/4) https://t.co/orB73tb3UJ
Dion Lim

® twitter.com

Safeway Carjacking Good
Samaritan

This message is from outside the City email system. Do
not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hello, my name is and
I've been told by | V that




8:03 w 7T (Em)

< -

Radley >

Hello, my nameis| and
I've been told by . that
you've been trying to contact me about
the attempted carjacking and assault at
Safeway in the Richmond a few months
ago. This is my personal email, and my
phone number is I'm
happy to help out with the case.

Tue, Jun 1, 7:24 AM

Tue, Jun 1, 9:54 AM

Please do. | spoke with

\ .I'haven't yet
heard back from the victim.
Emailed her yesterday.

One question:
says he thought the police
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Radley >

Tue, Jun 1, 9:54 AM

Please do. | spoke with

| haven't yet
heard back from the victim.
Emailed her yesterday.

One question: |

says he thought the police
report was supposed to be
sealed, and felt a little violated
that Lim was able to get his
name and number. Is it true
that his name and involvement
weren't supposed to be public
information?

Law section .
legislature.ca.gov
Law section

legislature.ca.gov .
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Radley Balko >

W

Dion Lim Misrepresentati...

Also to answer your question
about whether any other
suspects ever identified: police
later requested a warrant for an
adult they suspected was the
driver of the car. But there was
not enough evidence to prove
that the suspect was actually
the driver so SFDA could not
sign off on the warrant.

And finally, think best not to
quote us but can try to steer
you towards some juvenile
advocacy folks If you want a
quote on the importance of
juvenile confidentiality
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Radley Balko >

IMessage
Wed, Jun 2, 7:07 AM

Hi Radley, good to chat
yesterday. Here iIs the
document you asked to see.

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
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Done Dion Lim Misrepresentations...

Dion Lim Distorts NYT Quote on ABC TV Story on
March 2, 2021

* Ms. Lim quoted from a New York Times story in
which DA Boudin described Antoine Watson’s
behavior prior to the murder of Vicha Ratanapakdee.

Ms. Lim falsely suggested that DA Boudin was
referencing the murder itself when he used the term
“temper tantrum” and quoted victim family member
saying “temper tantrum, you can hit the car, you
cannot hit or kill human”

* Ms. Lim tweeted: “"TEMPER TANTRUM": that’s
how District Attorney Chesa Boudin described to the
(@nytimes the man police say killed 84-year old
Vicha Ratanapakdee.”

* NYT piece actually was describing Mr. Watson’s
conduct before the murder.

o It said: “In the hours before the attack, Mr.
Watson had a string of setbacks. He left his home
because of a family dispute and got in a traffic
accident in San Francisco at 2 a.m. He was cited
by the San Francisco police for running a stop
sign and reckless driving and then slept that
night in his car. On that morning a number of
security cameras in the area captured Mr. Watson
banging a car with his hand, according to Mr.
Boudin, the district attorney. “It appears that the
defendant was in some sort of a temper tantrum,”
Mr. Boudin said.”

* When DA Boudin reiterated on Twitter and in
statements that the comment was regarding the
conduct before the attack, Ms. Lim accused him of
“backtracking” (see New York Magazine interview)

Dion Lim Falsely Accuses DA Boudin at Press
Conference on March 12, 2021
* In her ABC TV coverage of a press conference to
condemn violence against the AAPI community, Ms.
Lim broadcast herself, while on camera, directing DA
Boudin to look at her, falsely insinuating he was not
* TV coverage played press conference clip of Ms. Lim
saying “it sounds like you’re blaming the police™

a1
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Done Dion Lim Misrepresentations...

Dion Lim Exposes a Victim & Reveals Juvenile
Charges
* Dion Lim posted a video of a carjacking, despite the
victim’s request for privacy

o Upon the victim’s request (communicated to her
through an ADA) she blurred the victim’s image
on the ABC website but left the original videos
with the victim’s image on her social media
accounts

o When DA spokesperson Rachel Marshall raised
this 1ssue to Dion in an email, which Ms. Lim
posted on Twitter, she doubled-down, insisting
she knew what the victim wanted based on her
correspondence with the victim’s family and
tried to suggest the DA hadn’t talked to the
victim recently (note that subsequent emails
explained that DA’s Office had talked to the
victim that same day)

* Ms. Lim revealed charges alleged against a minor,
along with her home town—yprivileged information
protected by statute to preserve the confidentiality of
juvenile proceedings

* Ms. Lim later claimed in a story that aired on ABC7
that all charges were dropped, claiming unnamed
sources had confirmed.

o DA’s Office had not confirmed or denied, as
they explained they are prohibited by law from
commenting on a juvenile case.

Part I1I: Unmitigated Bias Against DA Boudin

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
without playing the comments preceding Ms. Lim’s
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* TV coverage played press conference clip of Ms. Lim
saying “it sounds like you’re blaming the police™
without playing the comments preceding Ms. Lim’s
opinion nor any response from DA Boudin to her
accusation

* Ms. Lim’s TV story claimed that the family of Vicha
Ratanapakdee informed her that DA Boudin had
canceled a vigil attendance because they did not want
photos or videos taken.

o No fact-checking was done or opportunity
provided to comment on this false accusation.

* In news coverage, Ms. Lim claimed, “Before another
question could be asked, Marshall ended the
conference.”

o Misleading: the conference was significantly
longer than scheduled and had ended. Ms. Lim
spent more time asking questions than any other
reporter present.

Dion Lim Makes the Inflammatory Suggestion that
DA Boudin’s Comments Resembled Those of an
Atlanta Sheriff
* Despite taking DA Boudin’s “temper tantrum”
comments out of context, Ms. Lim continued to raise
this comment frequently, including to draw
comparisons to an Atlanta Sheriff alleged to have
made anti-Asian remarks and to have described the
Atlanta shooter as having a bad day
o New York Magazine reference: “The statement
from the sheriff’s spokesperson unfortunately
echoes some recent comments from San
Francisco district attorney Chesa Boudin. He
was quoted in the New York Times in February
regarding 84-year-old Vicha Ratanapakdee, a
Thai man who was pushed and killed by a
suspect and was caught on camera in a story |
broke. The DA was quoted as saying that the
suspect was having a “temper tantrum.” [ also
reported his comments, then he backtracked
saying he was just describing the suspect’s
mental state before the attack.”
o Twitter reference
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Done Dion Lim Misrepresentations...

o Twitter reference

Dion Lim Selectively Chooses Facts in Coverage of
Roman Banks

* On April 12, 2021, DA Spokesperson Rachel Marshall
responded to Ms. Lim’s inquiry re: charges filed
against Roman Banks and why he was released,
explaining in an email, “Our office filed charges
against Mr. Banks for the Twin Peaks burglary and he
was released on his own recognizance. That case
remains pending. In Mr. Banks’s more recent case,
our office has filed more than 10 felony charges
against him and we sought his detention without
bail. The court set bail of $100,000 over our
objection and Mr. Banks then posted bail.”

* Ms. Lim nonetheless tweeted “Banks was released in
the Twin Peaks burglary on his own recognizance &
was arrested for 10 felony charges in the recent case.
He’s out on $100K bail. Watching closely to see if
charges get dropped & when the charges got filed.”

o Does not mention DA’s office filed 10 felony
charges (only arrest)

o Does not mention DA objected to bail being set
and had sought his detention

Biases Revealed in Comparing Ms. Lim’s Coverage of
Crimes Outside of SF
* Despite frequently reporting or tweeting or posting the
names of suspects in San Francisco cases, Ms. Lim
has emphasized her restraint in doing so in reference
to cases outside of San Francisco.

o For example, on March 15, 2021, she tweeted
that she was “waiting to hear back from the
Alameda County DA™ before releasing a
suspect’s name so as not to “compromise’ an
investigation

» According to SFDA’s Office, not once has
the DA’s Office ever been contacted with a
similar request

¢ To the contrary, on March 16, 2021, Ms.
Lim tweeted out confidential
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
suspect’s name so as not to “‘compromise” an
investigation

» According to SFDA’s Office, not once has
the DA’s Office ever been contacted with a
similar request

* To the contrary, on March 16, 2021, Ms.
Lim tweeted out confidential
information about a juvenile case—
privileged information protected by
statute and limited to specific sources
* Ms. Lim does not mention uncharged/unfiled cases or
releases of defendant in reference to DAs in other
counties

o For example, in a February 5, 2021 ABC TV
story, Ms. Lim’s story implies DA Boudin was
responsible for the tragic killing of Sheria
Musyoka and asks the victim’s wife who she
blames, clearly edits out some airtime and then
has her answer “I blame the DA™ (obviously
referencing DA Boudin)

* Ms. Lim then tweeted out that quote and
mentioned that Mr. Lyons had an uncharged
case from San Francisco

* Ms. Lim’s coverage did not mention Mr.
Lyons’s other uncharged, recent arrests
out of neighboring counties nor did she
suggest that other county DA was
responsible (see story in Examiner that
references other criminal convictions
and probations our of county, not
mentioned by Ms. Lim)

o As another example, Ms. Lim mentioned in a
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
March 12, 2021 ABC TV story that Mr. Bailey
had a prior in which he had been released in San
Francisco

* Ms. Lim mentions that Mr. Bailey had
numerous recent felony arrests and priors
out of Oakland—not San Francisco—but
nonetheless focuses her story on why he was
not held in custody longer in one San
Francisco case, and never raises any
questions about why he had been released in
any his recent cases in Oakland

o As an additional example, Ms. Lim covered a
story on ABC TV on February 5, 2021 about an
Oakland case

» She also never named the suspect (arrested in
Alameda County) nor did she ever raise
questions about any of his recent priors and
his releases in Alameda County.

o As yet another example, when a recent attack
happened in Oakland in May, Ms. Lim never
once blamed or even mentioned the DA there.




Hi Dion, it's Kasie Lee. | just
wanted to give an update. The
victim's phone was off when |
called earlier, and | sent an email
to follow up. I'll let you know as
soon as | hear back from her. |
appreciate you reaching out this
morning.

Hi Kasie, thanks so much for
getting back to me. I'm really
glad we talked and that you now
have my number. | appreciate
you checking with the victim,
keep me posted!

No problem. I'm happy to
facilitate. We have heard back
from the victim. She is ok with
the video but is requesting that
her face be blurred. She also is
concerned that the back of the
car has an English flag that




ATTN 1T pUsSLoul

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
makes it identifiable. Would it be
possible to also blur that?

Got it! My team said they blurred
out her face this morning and
the web link has been updated.
I'm told the story will not air
again on television.

We can blur out the flag if she
really thinks it's important to blur
out— but | think it's a minor
detail compared to her face. If
you think she’ll be more
comfortable just let me know
and I'll tell the editors.

Thank vour l'll relav that and I'm




Got it! My team said they blurred
out her face this morning and
the web link has been updated.
I’'m told the story will not air
again on television.

We can blur out the flag if she
really thinks it's important to blur
out— but | think it's a minor
detail compared to her face. If
you think she'll be more
comfortable just let me know
and I'll tell the editors.

Thank you. I'll relay that, and I'm
sure she appreciates it.

Great— | told the team to blur
the sticker and we should be all
set. Good luck with the case.
Please keep me posted if you're
able to!

Thanks again.
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Chesa Boudin
District Attorney

Dear ABC7 News / KGO-TV,

I am writing in regard to an armed carjacking case that took place on Friday, June 18,
2021 in San Francisco. Our Victim Services Division, along with the Coalition of Community
Safety and Justice, has been working closely with the victim since the incident. While working
with the victim, we learned that ABC 7 reporter Dion Lim published private information and
statements attributed to the victim on her social media accounts that the victim would like
immediately removed.

As you can imagine, being a victim of an armed carjacking is an extremely traumatic
experience. This is also an open, pending investigation, and the suspect has yet to be
apprehended. Putting personal information about the victim along with his statements to the
police into the public sphere potentially endangers the victim and his family and, indeed, the
victim is fearful as a result of this.

The victim maintains that he did not know how Dion Lim received his telephone number
but contacted him out of the blue. He agreed to an interview only to promote awareness and to
remind his fellow neighbors to be vigilant. He did not consent to ABC 7 sharing personal details
about him publicly or to have specific quotes attributed to him. He did not agree to have his story
shared on any social media accounts. He thought the story would be shared on ABC 7's website
only. He reached out to the Chinese interpreter who Dion Lim used to interview him and
requested that the social media posts be removed; however, the interpreter later responded that
the information shared is the same as that provided in the police report so ABC 7 and Dion Lim
will not be removing anything. As you know, the police report has not been made public; we are
also unclear of why ABC 7 and Dion Lim would have a copy of a police report in an open,
pending investigation. The victim also advised us that Dion Lim told them that she read the
police report.

The victim has requested the following:

1. In the article by Dion Lim posted on ABC 7’s website, please remove the
sentence about the victim returning to his Sunset home after dropping off his wife
at work. Who the victim resides with is not newsworthy, and he does not wish for
this information to be made public. He believes this places his family in danger.

2. On Dion Lim’s Twitter account, please remove the tweet with the direct quote,
“He doesn’t want me sharing his name because the suspect asked him details
about his family and who lives with him.” The victim did not provide consent for
this quote to be attributed to him, does not believe the quote does anything to
promote public safety, and would like for it to be removed from all platforms.
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3. On Dion Lim’s social media accounts in which the statement, “I had no choice, if
I don’t do anything maybe I will die, He will kill me,” the victim strongly
requests that they be taken down. He only wanted to send a message to the public
that vigilance is important; however, he believes the quote itself is extremely
provocative, and sharing it is completely against his wishes.

We hope that you can be sympathetic to the victim's valid concerns and respect the victim's
above-stated wishes.

Best regards,

J&Q@@

David Ca
Chief of Staff
Office of the District Attorney





